
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


May 16, 2017                                                                         131 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGET VOTE MEETING MINUTES 


May 16, 2017  12:00 NOON   - 9:00 PM    FOYER OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 
 


PRESENT Jan McDorman, Tina Fuller, David MacDougall, Ruth Martin, Kathy 
Topping, Dorothy Wiggins  


 
CALL TO ORDER Chairman, Jan McDorman, called the meeting to order at 11:45 AM.   
 


Dorothy Wiggins moved and David MacDougall seconded the following 
motion.   


 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
withholding of the reading of the Legal Notice of the Budget Vote and 
Election of Board members on May 16, 2017. 


 
A copy of the Legal Notice and a list of appointed inspectors and clerks 
are on file in the District Clerk’s office.   
 
The Chief Inspector of Elections, Jan McDorman, confirmed the 
following: 


  - that Election Inspectors and Assistant Clerks had signed oath of office. 
   - that voter qualifications are posted. 


 
The Chairman announced that voting would proceed and the polls were 
declared open promptly at 12:00 noon and that all duly qualified voters 
desiring to vote at any time until 9:00 pm were entitled to cast their 
vote. 
 
At 4:30 PM the Chairperson/Chief Inspector of Elections supervised a 
change of personnel and confirmed that the oath of office was signed. 
 
At 8:55 PM it was announced that the polls would close in five minutes. 


 
At 9:00 PM the polls closed.  The voting results were recorded and 
announced at this time.  Copies of the results of the vote are on file in the 
District Clerk’s Office. 


 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:05 PM 


 
              
              
       _______________________________________________________  
       Clerk of the Board of Education  
  







 


May 16, 2017                                                                         132 
 


TALLY SHEET 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT 


Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members 
Date: May 16, 2017 


 
    
  
Total Registered on Poll Lists  308 


Absentee Ballots  10 


Total Ballots                         318 


 


 
 TOTALS 


 YES NO 
Proposition 1 – Budget 227 75 
Proposition 2 – Bus Purchase 255 53 
Proposition 3 – Capital Reserve – Buildings 241 62 
Proposition 4 - Library 231 74 
   
BOARD CANDIDATES TOTALS  
Danny Snyder 141  
Izetta Younglove 168  
Nicholas Porter 127  
   
Write ins:   
Tina Reed 98  
Lois Wafler 1  
Mike Virts 1  
 


 








1 
 


 NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


May 23, 2017 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of May 23, 2017. 


 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  
 
3.  Presentations: 


• Updated Fund Balance Policy – Robert Magin 
 


4.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by _______, and 
seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of May 9, 2017 and May 16, 2017. 
 


b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


c) Award Bid for Emergency Capital Improvement Project – High School Boiler  
It is the recommendation of Campus construction Management to award the High School Emergency Boiler 
Replacement Contract to Landry Mechanic Contractors, Inc.  for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 
District,  Emergency Capital Improvement Project, based on the May 17, 2017 Bid Opening in the following 
amounts: 
                               
$397,500 Base Bid 
 


        RESOLUTION 
Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 


 pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible 
 meeting the bid specifications as follows. 


 
Bidder                                                                   Items                                                                                 Amount_____ 
Landry Mechanical Contractors, Inc.     High School Emergency Boiler Replacement    $397,500 
164 Flint Hill Road 
LeRoy, NY  14482 


d) Personnel Items: 







2 
 


1. Appoint Spanish Teacher – Gregory Matkosky 
Mark Mathews recommends Gregory Matkosky to fill a Spanish teacher position. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Gregory Matkosky as 
a Spanish Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Certification:  Initial, Spanish 7-12 
Tenure Area:  Foreign Language 
Probationary Period: August 30, 2017 – August 29, 2021 
Salary: Step H $45,559 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


2. Appoint Speech Teacher – Ashley McDonald 
Megan Paliotti recommends Ashley McDonald to fill a Speech teacher position. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Ashley McDonald as a 
Speech Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Certification:  Initial Speech & Language Disabilities 
Tenure Area:  Speech & Hearing, Handicapped 
Probationary Period: August 30, 2017 – August 29, 2021 
Salary: Step G $44,251 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


3. Correction - Recall Teaching Assistant – Tammy McNabb 
There is a need to recall a Teaching Assistant from the Preferred Eligibility List due to the resignation of 
Brian Cole.  Tammy McNabb with next most seniority under the NRWTA bargaining unit will fill this 
position and her name will be removed from the preferred eligibility list.   
 
RESOLUTION 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
        pursuant to Education Law approves to recall Tammy McNabb from the established Preferred        
        Eligibility List as a Teaching Assistant, with no loss of seniority, personal or sick time, effective May 15,  
        2017. 


Probationary Period: April 24, 2017 – October 22, 2017 
Salary:  Step E $18,803 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 


 







3 
 


4. Summer Curriculum Writing/Professional Development 
       Melanie Stevenson is recommending that newly appointed teachers participate in curriculum writing       
       workshops to prepare them for their new job responsibilities.  
 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and   
       pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to participate in curriculum writing  
       workshops in July-August 2017 at $25.00/hr.: 
 


Gregory Matkosky  Ashley McDonald 
 


5. Aquatics Program 
        Amy Bromley, Aquatics Director, is recommending the following individuals to fill Water Safety   
        Instructors  and/or Lifeguards or Program Director positions for 2016-17 school year.   


 
RESOLUTION 


         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and          
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual as Water Safety Instructors and/or  
        Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs effective May 24, 2017 through June 30,          
        2017. 
 


        Name  Rate/ Hr.     Position(s) ___________ 
       Bay Batzold   $9.70/hour     Lifeguard  
 
6. Overnight Field Trip 


Kelley Allen, Art Teacher, is planning to take Elizabeth LoBrutto to Carnegie Hall, National Scholastic 
Art Awards in New York City to receive an award. She has won a National Gold Metal for a photograph. 
Elizabeth’s mother will also be accompanying them on the trip.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves Kelley Allen to take Elizabeth LoBrutto on an overnight field trip 
to New York City, NY on June 8-9, 2017. 
 


7. Approve Terms & Conditions of Employment 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for employees deemed 
Confidential for the 2017-18 school year.  The contracts are on file with the District Clerk. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for the District 
Treasurer for the 2017-18 school year. The contract is on file with the District Clerk. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for the Assistant 
Transportation Supervisor for the 2017-18 school year. The contract is on file with the District Clerk. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for the Director of 







4 
 


Facilities II for the 2017-18 school year. The contract is on file with the District Clerk. 
 
RESOLUTION  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for the Assistant 
 Superintendent for Business and Operations for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018.  The 
 contracts are on file with the District Clerk. 
 


RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for the Assistant 
 Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 
 2018.  The contracts are on file with the District Clerk. 
 


RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for Superintendent of 
 Schools for the period of May 24, 2017 to June 13, 2021.  The contracts are on file with the District 
 Clerk. 
 
 Motion for Adjournment 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 








 


121 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


May 9, 2017 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Linda Eygnor, Andrew Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove, 
John Boogaard 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Melanie Stevenson 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller  
Approximately 25 students, staff and guests 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
         


 Approval of Agenda: 
 Izetta Younglove moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, A. Mathes, E. Magin, D. Snyder and J. Boogaard. 
 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of May 9. 2017. 
 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


No one spoke to the Board  
 
3.  Presentations: 


• Mr. Dominic D’Imperio discussed the negotiation process.  
• Mr. Robert Magin and Mr. Stephan Vigliotti presented the 2017-2018 Proposed Spending plan. 


 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 


• Board members asked various questions regarding the Administrative Reports. 
• Committees 


    Policy Committee – John Boogaard, Andrew Mathes 
♦  The committee is still in the process of reviewing the policies 


 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Edward Magin 
and seconded by Linda Eygnor. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. Collier, A. Mathes, I. Younglove, D. Snyder, J. 
Boogaard voted yes. 
 
Before the approval of the consent agenda there was a correction made to item E2.  
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of April 26, 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 







 


122 
 


b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
March 22, 24, 29, 30, 31, April 3, 4, 5, 12, 24, 26, 28; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:    
 
13210    11722   11519     13872    13374    13691    10495   12711   12620    13546    11158    13664    
13052    12963    13495    13683    13794    11568    12396    12914   13749    13750    12699    13083    
13143   


           
               IEP Amendments:  13703    10595     
    


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for March 2017. 
 


e) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire –Susan Caves 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from Susan Caves, 
effective July 31, 2017. 
 


2. Letter of Intent to Retire –Kathleen Scaglione-Theimer 
Kathleen Scaglione-Theimer, Leavenworth Middle School Spanish Teacher, has submitted a letter of 
resignation for purpose of retirement.  Ms. Scaglione-Theimer has served in the District for 11 15 years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from Kathleen Scaglione-
Theimer, effective June 30, 2017. 
 


3. Appoint School Monitor – Bonnie Jarvis 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Bonnie Jarvis as a 
School Monitor, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 3 Months/Year: 10 
Probationary Period: May 10, 2017-January 16, 2018 
Salary: $9.75/hr.  
 
 
 







 


123 
 


4. Permanent Appointment – Steven Mitchell 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Steven Mitchell as Maintenance 
Worker/Groundskeeper effective June 14, 2017. 
 


5. Permanent Appointment – Jennifer Schmiegel 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Jennifer Schmiegel as Bus Driver 
effective June 14, 2017. 


6. Appoint Network Technician – Eric Cannuli 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Eric Cannuli as the 
Network Technician, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87effective April 24, 2017.   
Salary:  $47,500 
 


7. Recall Teaching Assistant – Tammy McNabb 
RESOLUTION 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
        pursuant to Education Law approves to recall Tammy McNabb from the established Preferred        
        Eligibility List as a Teaching Assistant, with no loss of seniority, personal or sick time, effective May 15,  
        2017. 


Probationary Period: April 24, 2017 – October 22, 2017 
Salary:  Step E $18,803 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 


 
8. Appoint Mathematics Teacher – Susan Smalter 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Susan Smalter as a 
Mathematics Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Professional Mathematics 7-12 
Tenure Area:  Mathematics 
Probationary Period: August 30, 2017 – August 29, 2021 
Salary: Step L $50,792 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


9. Appoint Art Teacher – Tara Kleehammer 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Tara Kleehammer as 
an Art Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 







 


124 
 


Certification:  Initial – Visual Art 
Tenure Area:  Art 
Probationary Period: August 30, 2017 – August 29, 2021 
Salary: Step D $41,947 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


10. Appoint Elementary  Teacher – Marissa Brincka 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment, the District recognizes 
Jarema Credit for service as a long term substitute in the same position from August 31, 2016 through 
June 30, 2017 of Marissa Brincka as an Elementary Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record 
check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Certification:  Childhood Education 1-6 Initial 
Tenure Area:  Elementary 
Probationary Period: August 31, 2016 – August 30, 2020 
Salary: Step A $40,500 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


11. Appoint Elementary  Teacher – Audrey Buechel 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Audrey Buechel as an 
Elementary Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Certification:  Childhood Education 1-6 Initial 
Tenure Area:  Elementary 
Probationary Period: August 30, 2017 – August 29, 2021 
Salary: Step C $41,373 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 
 
 
 
 







 


125 
 


12. Appoint Spanish Teacher – Lisa Olmstead Adams 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of Lisa Olmstead Adams 
as a Spanish Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Certification:  Spanish 7-12 Permanent 
Tenure Area:  Foreign Language 
Probationary Period: August 30, 2017 – August 29, 2020 
Salary: Step Y $68,232 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


13. Tenure Appointment – Kristin DeFeo 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Kristin DeFeo as an administrator on tenure in 
the administrative area of Middle School Assistant Principal effective July 1, 2017. 
 


14. Tenure Appointment – Kathryn Nash 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Kathryn Nash as a teacher on tenure in the 
Music tenure area effective August 27, 2017. 
 


15. Tenure Appointment – Adam Bishop 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Adam Bishop as a teacher on tenure in the 
Elementary tenure area effective August 27, 2017. 
 


16. Tenure Appointment – Allison Thompson 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Allison Thompson as a teacher on tenure in 
the Elementary tenure area effective August 27, 2017. 
 


17. Tenure Appointment – Amy Quonce 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Amy Quonce as a teacher on tenure in the 
special subject area of Special Education-General effective August 27, 2017. 
 


18. Tenure Appointment – Bethany Baetge 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Bethany Baetge as a teacher on tenure in the 
Elementary tenure area effective August 27, 2017. 
 


19. Tenure Appointment – Ashleigh Gerstner 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Ashleigh Gerstner as a teacher on tenure in 
the special subject area of Special Education-General effective August 27, 2017. 







 


126 
 


20. Summer Curriculum Writing/Professional Development 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to participate in curriculum writing 
workshops in July-August 2017 at $25.00/hr.: 
 
Susan Smalter  Tara Kleehammer Audrey Buechel Marissa Brincka 
Lisa Olmstead Adams 
 


21. Aquatics Program 
        RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and          
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual as Water Safety Instructors and/or  
        Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs effective May 10, 2017 through June 30,          
        2017. 
 


        Name  Rate/ Hr.     Position(s) ___________ 
       Emily Ostroski   $9.70/hour     Lifeguard  
 
22. Appoint Volunteers 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district. 


 
Michael Peterson  Lynne Owens  Wanda Plowe  Chad Mendenhall 
Robert Reed  Kelley Loveless Lisa Warner  Shannon Moore 
Torrie Sperry  Annette Gilbert Andrew Mathes J. Diane Klein 
Thomas Collins  Janelle Cooper  Misty Chatfield  Bob Norris 
Jennifer Crocker  Susan Vezzose  Judy Weber  Linda Strohm 
Jill Nelson   Alex Welsh  Alisha O’Neil  Kristina Deferio 
Aaron Petrosino  L. Paul Wilson  Andrea Roelle  Jason Roelle 
Rebecca Mitchell  Robert Miranda Anna Faso Miranda Julie Miranda 
Allan Mitchell  Bernard Taft   
 


23. Appoint Substitute Election Workers for the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members  
Approval of the following individuals to work at the Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board 
Members. 
 


 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
          pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the May 16, 2017 Annual 


Budget Vote and Election of Board Members to serve as Inspectors of Election and Assistant Clerks, pay 
is per the NRWSEA contract. 


       
                  Name     Name             
 Lois Sheffield  Christie Bradford 


 
        
 
 
 
 







 


127 
 


Additions to the Agenda:  
 


a. RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the addition to the May 9, 2017 meeting agenda. 


 
 Motion for approval by Andrew Mathes seconded by Danny Snyder. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, E. Magin, J. Boogaard, L. Eygnor, and I. Younglove voted yes. 
 


b. Appoint Elementary Teacher – Joanna Samar 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 


 pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment, the District recognizes 
 Jarema Credit for service as a long term substitute in the same position from August 31, 2016 through June 
 30, 2017 of Joanna Samar as an Elementary Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
 according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


 
 Certification: Professional – Childhood Education 1-6 
               Appointment Dates: August 31, 2016 – August 30, 2020 
               Salary: Step A $40,500 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
               This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable           
               provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive  
               composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or  
               3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4)  
               preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of  
               the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 
 Motion for approval by Edward Magin seconded by Andrew Mathes. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, D. Snyder J. Boogaard, L. Eygnor, and I. Younglove voted yes. 
 


c. Appoint Social Studies Teacher – Michelle Hill 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Michelle Hill as a 7-12 
Social Studies Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Certification:  Professional Social Studies 7-12 
Tenure Area:  Social Studies 
Probationary Period: August 30, 2017-August 29, 2021 
Salary: Step G $44,251 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 
3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) 
preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the 
probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


 Motion for approval by Linda Eygnor seconded by Izetta Younglove. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 
Collier, D. Snyder J. Boogaard, E. Magin, and A. Mathes voted yes. 
 
 







 


128 
 


d. Appoint Library Media Specialist – Laurie Winder 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Laurie Winder as the 
Library Media Specialist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Certification:  Professional - Library Media Specialist 
Tenure Area:  School Media Specialist 
 Probationary Period: August 30, 2017-August 29, 2021 
Salary: Step C $41,373 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 
3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) 
preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the 
probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


 Motion for approval by Izetta Younglove seconded by John Boogaard. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 
Collier, D. Snyder L. Eygnor, E. Magin, and A. Mathes voted yes. 
 


e. Summer Curriculum Writing/Professional Development 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to participate in curriculum writing 
workshops in July-August 2017 at $25.00/hr.: 
 
Joanna Samar Michelle Hill Laurie Winder 
 


 Motion for approval by Danny Snyder seconded by Edward Magin. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 
Collier, J. Boogaard, L. Eygnor, I. Younglove and A. Mathes voted yes. 


 
f. Appoint Volunteers 


  RESOLUTION 
  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
  pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district. 
 
 Katherine Morsdorf Peter Morsdorf III Amanda Johnson Debbie Heit 
 Edward Heit  John Hewes  Bruce Nielson  Barbara Nielsen 
 Jason Suss  Diane Rice  Rebecca Creason James Bastedo 
 Kristy Rigby  Jeffrey Washburn Jeannie Brockmyre Michelle Loperfido 
 Sam Meyers 


  
 Motion for approval by Linda Eygnor seconded by Izetta Younglove It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, D. Snyder J. Boogaard, E. Magin, and A. Mathes voted yes. 
 


 
Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
 
 
 







 


129 
 


EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
Andrew Mathes moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. L. 
Collier, E. Magin, J. Boogaard, L. Eygnor and I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves Executive Session at 7:32 PM for the specific purpose to discuss the employment history 
of 12 specific employees and negotiations. 
 
The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
 
REGULAR SESSION: 
The meeting returned to regular session at 8:40PM. 
 
Additions to the Agenda:  
 


a. RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the addition to the May 9, 2017 meeting agenda. 


 
 Motion for approval by Linda Eygnor seconded by Izetta Younglove. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, E. Magin, J. Boogaard, D. Snyder and A. Mathes voted yes. 
 


b. Appoint Elementary  School Principal:  Melissa Pietricola 
Mr. Vigliotti recommends Ms. Melissa Pietricola to fill the position of Elementary School Principal. 


 
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved, that on the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education 
 hereby appoints Melissa Peitricola who holds a School Building Leader certification to a four year 
 probationary appointment in the tenure area of Principal, with the probationary appointment commencing 
 on July 1, 2017 and expiring on June 30, 2021 (unless extended in accordance with the law). This expiration 
 date is  tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the applicable provisions of  Section 
 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the Principal must receive composite or overall 
 annual  professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the 
 Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) preceding years, and 
 if the Principal  receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary 
 period the Principal shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 


 
 Certification: School District Leader -Professional 
   School Building Leader - Initial   
 Tenure Area:    Principal 
Probationary Period:    July 1, 2017 –June 30, 2021 
              Salary:   $94,000.00 
 


 Motion for approval by Danny Snyder seconded by Edward Magin. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 
Collier, L. Eygnor J. Boogaard, I. Younglove and A. Mathes voted yes. 


 
 
 
 
 
 







 


130 
 


Adjournment: 
 
Andrew Mathes moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. L. 
Collier, E. Magin, D. Snyder, J. Boogaard and L. Eygnor voted yes. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:42. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 





